TELTEST Laboratories
Tait Electronics Ltd

PO Box 1645

558 Wairakei Road
Christchurch

New Zealand

Phone:  (64) (3) 3583399
Fax: (64) (3) 3580432

25 March 2002

To Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Approval Services

P.O. Box 358315

Pittsburgh, PA 15251-5315

TOP-C2X20-TO Class 2 Permissive Change

Pursuant to Sections 2.977, 2.1001 and 2.1043 this is an application for a
Class 2 Permissive Change for a TOP-C2620 Hand held transceiver.

No physical or electronic changes have been made to this radio.

The original grant was issued for operation in the 219-220 MHz band, this
application is for operation in the 220-225 MHz band utilising four (5
kHz) contiguous channels.

Yours faithfully,

Des Fox
Compliance Coordinator



